June Lake Fire Protection District
P O Box 144, June Lake, CA 93529

Telephone 760 648-7390 JLFPD@SpecialDistricts.org Fax 760 648-6801

March 11, 2025

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the June Lake Fire Protection District will be
held Tuesday, March 11, 2025 at 6:30 pm at 2380 Highway 158, June Lake, CA for the
following agenda:

1.

2

10.

Call to Order and Roll Call

Public Comment Period: Speakers should use the podium and address the Board.
Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes. Discussion will not occur at this time.
Topics should be of interest to the District.

Reports from Associations/Committees
a. June Lake Fire Fighters Association (JLFFA)
b. Strategic Plan Committee

Consent Calendar:

a. Approval of Minutes from February 11, 2025
¢. Check Registers for February 2025

d. Financial Review

Old Business:
a. Emergency Evacuation Routes Update
b. Command Vehicle Update

New Business:
a. Review and Approve Fiscal Year 2023-24 Audit

b. New Policy Review and Adoption:
Discuss/Adopt Policy 1048 Discipline/Removal of Firefighters

Chief’s Report:
Calls of the Period

Oral Communications (Directors/Staff):

Executive Session:
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

Per Government Code Section 54954
One (1) Potential Case

Adjournment:

Note: At any time during a regular session, the Board may adjourn to a closed session to consider litigation, personnel matters,

to discuss with legal counsel matters within the attorney-client privilege. Authority: Government Code Section 11126 (a) (d) (q).

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please

contact the District Chief’s office at (760) 648-7390. Notification one (1) day prior to the meeting will enable the District to take

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR 13.102-35, 104 ADA Title [1).




JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting, February 11, 2025

CALLTO ORDER: 6:30pm by President Simmons

ROLL CALL: Commissioners Present: Correa, Fettes, Jackson
Naaden, Simmons

ABSENT: Commissioners Absent: Commissioner Jackson

STAFF: Staff Present: Chief Baldwin, Battalion Chief Joyce, Secretary
Buccowich

Staff Absent: none

PUBLIC COMMENT:

a. Mono County Supervisor Paul McFarland was in attendance to introduce himself,
to offer support of the June Lake Fire Protection District as a Special District in
Mono County, and to discuss the Emergency Evacuation Route issue in June Lake.
Being a member of the Lee Vining Volunteer Fire District for 15 years and Lee
Vining Public Utility District Board member, he is aware of the needs of Special
Districts. He would like to do some kind of communication to the public
surrounding emergency response. He is concerned if there was some big event
when town is full that 60% of the occupants wouldn’t know how to evacuate. His
vision is that every home/hotel room has a laminated instruction
sheet/evacuation map. He would like to bring in Mono County Emergency
Services Director Chris Mokracek and Mono County Wildfire Coordinator Wendy
Grasseschi. He would like our communities to become FireWise communities.
FireWise is recognized by state law to receive an insurance deduction. Chief
Baldwin brought up the new trend of homeowners installing sprinklers on their
roofs. She heard there is one in already and one going in at Victory Lodge.
Supervisor McFarland agreed that if multiple roof sprinklers were all on at the
same time it would cause a water pressure problem for fire suppression. Chief
Baldwin asked that the County gets ahead of this. Supervisor McFarland agreed.
He stated if the Commissioners are interested in organizing something more
formal, he is looking at late March-early April. He thanked everyone for doing
what they do and said he became a County Supervisor to help folks like our
District do what we do.

REPORT FROM ASSOCIATIONS/COMMITTEES:

a. June Lake Fire Fighters Association (JLFFA): No one present for any update. It was
decided to email the JLFFA Board the agenda monthly, so they are aware they
have a place on the agenda to report to this Board if they need to.

b. Strategic Plan Committee: Commissioner Correa addressed the agenda item
wondering if an update was needed. Chief Baldwin stated the committee is still




trying to decide what tasks should be whose responsibility. Commissioner Correa
pointed out that they are still prioritizing what is most important and they
determined that there is not much more for the Commissioners to do outside of
supporting the Strategic Plan. She said Commissioner Jackson has further ideas.
But since he is not present he can address those at the next meeting.

CONSENT CALENDAR:
e January 14, 2024 Minutes: Commissioner Naaden made a motion to approve
the minutes as written, seconded by Commissioner Fettes; All Ayes
e Check Register for January 2024: Commissioner Naaden made a motion to
accept the check register, seconded by Commissioner Correa; All Ayes
e Financial Review: Discussion only. Commissioner Simmons directed that the
account number on the bank statement should be redacted in the future.

OLD BUSINESS:

a. Emergency Evacuation Plan Update: Commissioner Fettes stated that he wrote a
letter to the Mono County Board of Supervisors last month and Supervisor
McFarland is present tonight in response to that letter. Supervisor McFarland was
invited to comment. He thanked Commissioner Fettes for the letter and said the
ingress/egress issue in the Peterson Tract is very well known. He handed out
Table 5.5 of the Hazard Mitigation Plan that Mono County did in 2019. They are
also currently in the process of updating this Plan. He pointed out the map which
had 2 routes identified for possible secondary access. He asked what everyone
thought about those and if they had other suggestions. Chief Baldwin likes the
idea of connecting the end of Minaret to the road by Bob Heck’s/Keith Zinzer’s to
Highway 158 — except that it crosses a creek and the US Forest Service may not
approve that. Discussion about this route. This may not be the best option since it
includes private property. Battalion Chief Joyce said that when they were doing
the tree mitigation, they were talking about continuing the road from Anne
Harslem’s house around the back of Dink’s Meadow to the side of the meadow up
to Hwy 158. Commissioner Naaden said that the prevailing wind goes from west
to east and you don’t want the egress going into the fire, so a route going from
the east end of the tract would be better. More discussion about various sites.
Supervisor McFarland said he understands that the Chief may not be able to be
involved in the Hazard Mitigation Plan meetings the County is having due to the
mid-week/time of day issue, but he wondered if she had been able to get on the
Sharepoint site? She said no. He said it would be really good if someone would be
able to get something in that site that states how important this issue is and
which routes to look into. Commissioner Fettes pointed out this ingress/egress
doesn’t have to be a fully conforming road. It could be a road that is closed to
regular traffic. More discussion on working with various bureaucracies in the




area. Supervisor McFarland said he feels like he’s got a good picture of what to
take back to the County. He is committed to keeping it going.

b. No Command vehicle update. Chief Baldwin is waiting for the State’s purchasing
list. Commissioner Naaden may have a contact for an auto broker. He will send
Chief Baldwin the contact info.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. New Policies: Chief Baldwin reviewed the policies with the Board. She mentioned
that we will have to start doing background checks, drug tests, and pull notices.
So those will be additional expenses. In addition to the Battalion Chiefs, the JLFFA
also wants to be part of the process in interviewing new candidates. She’s not
sure what that looks like yet. Chief Baldwin would be the last interview and have
the final decision. Probation will be 1 year. Chief Baldwin still has some updates to
make to Policy 1048. She is waiting for further information from other agencies
before finalizing. She was hoping to have the info by this meeting, but hasn’t
received it. The Board may not want to proceed with that one. Motion was made
by Commissioner Naaden to adopt Policies 1000, 1027, 1030, & 1043, and hold off
on Policy 1048 until next month; Seconded by Commissioner Fettes.

CHIEF’S REPORT:

e C(Calls of the period:

6 — Fire: 1; Medical: 2; Traffic/Collision: 2; Possible Hazard: 1; YTD: 162

® The Chiefs are revamping training a bit

® |ce Rescue Training was done this month. We got dry suits - which everyone
loves. It takes about 10 minutes to get into the old suits and 1 minute to get
into the new suits. BC Joyce also bought some throw rope bags.

e Commissioner Naaden stated Darrell Walker, the Ice Diving instructor that
stays at Reversed Creek, was up conducting a training this last weekend. He is
planning to come back in February 2026, in case we would like to participate.
They had 40 participants this year.

e BCJoyce has been keeping Trainee/Maintenance Guy Baltazar busy. They
cleaned up Station 2.

e We now have cabinets for the Shop. They just need to be put together and
mounted to the wall.

e No water leaks in the Shop!! Thank you BC Joyce, Trainee Baltazar, and
Firefighter Amezcual!

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS (Commissioners/Staff):
None

Adjourned General Session: 8:20pm



EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Opened Executive Session: 8:22pm
Adjourned Executive Session: 8:31pm

Opened General Session: 8:31pm

EXECUTIVE SESSION REPORT:
Discussion only

Closed General Session: 8:32pm

ADJOURNMENT:
8:33pm (Naaden/Correa)

Respectfully Submitted,

Rebecca Buccowich
Secretary



£-1IND Wd LZE¥'10 SZOT ‘9 Yd1eN “Aepsiny]

8C9TS'TTS- Sunpsyd jued sn 000T 40) [E10L
6v'9TC'vr  00°SEL- 8uppayd yueg sn 000T eds apisya34) - 5z0¢ Aengsy eds 13 10say 9|8e3 s|gneq 0z0L dBYI  S20Z/61/20
6V’ TS6'YY  00°059- Supprayd yueg SN 00T wvoday OIS $20T "0D) 78 UOMEN YHwS 6T0L JRYd  §20Z/6T/20
6V’ T09'Sy €T €SS- | Buppaya sueq SN 000T A3 T vonels UOSIp3 BIUIOH[ED) UI3YINOS 8T0L B3YD  ST0Z/6T/20
79VST'9F  00°508- Y Buppaya sueg sn 0007 570z Asenuer Joy Suidsaxpjoog SOIIAIDS SS3UISNG 3[1IU0IDY LTOL J2YY  $20Z/6T/20
79°656'9Y  00'v9z- 3uppays yueg sn 000T Aeniqad4 - AL 7 18Uy wnwndo 9T0L ¥RYD  §202/6T/20
T9ECTLY  O0'6ET- Y Buppraya yueg sn 000T Alenuer - suoyd T uoneis Januouyg STOL M3YDI  S20Z/6T/20
9°79€ LY LTTOE- Y 3unjaayd yueg sn 000T 0800TH# 199V [YdIeA - ysel] Ju| ‘leaoway AseM S8 d 10 YYD  §T0T/61/20
6L°€99'LY  TY'69T- Y 3upayd ueg sn 000T ST0Z/TE/T0-S207/TO/TO :pol1ad 10} JudwAed xey aaawo awAed xe]l  §202/21/20
0T EE8LY  VE6EL'T- E| 8uppdaya sjueg SN 000T STOT/TE/T0-ST0Z/TO/TO PO J0) JusWAed Xe| Syl wawAed xel  $z0T/T1/T0
v$'CLS'6F  £16°007°E- 3upjayd yueg snN 000T SJ0)BIBUSD UO SIUBUBIUIBIN ‘EHHS8Y# JaWOoISn) 9IAIBS pue S[ES SUWWIND €10, MBYI  §70Z/90/20
TIS'€LL'7S  60TLTT- 8uppayd yueg SN 000T T UoleIS 1B J01eIaUSD) SY1 0] SsJleday 92IAJDS PUE SB[BS SUIIWIND Z10L 3RYD>  §202/90/20
09°¥¥6'vS  00°S0Z- E| Suppaya yueg sn 000T T JeIA -T g3 USqaM auljweans TT0L PBYD  S202/90/20
09°6¥T'SS  8E'SED- b Buppayd >ueg sn 000T z uoneis Apuia|3 uosip3 eluIoije) UJdYINos 0TO0L ¥PYD  §202/90/20
86'78S'SS  99°/C- 3uppray2 ueg SN 000T 09T T#1UN0Y yrowwel jo eden 600. 39BYD  §202/90/20
$9°219'SS  TL'SL- d Sunpayd ueg SN 000T auoyd g uoneis Januouy 800L }@#BYD  5202/90/20
GE'889'SS  T9'€6T- Y 3unpayd yueg sN 00T 000-2T905200-0900# 122V Ja1us) 1 0Q L00L }8Yd  §20Z/90/20
96'T86'SS  00'SEL- Surpayd sjueg sn 000T eds apIsyda.1) - 07 Adenuer edg g Losay 9|3e3 3|qnog 900 ¥RYD  §20¢/90/20
96'9TL'9S  00°00T- d Bupayd yueq SN 000T SZOT 404 sonQ dIYys1aqIdaN VA4IN 0D J31BAA [BNINIA| JO UONRIDOSSY YD) S00L /YD §202/90/70
96'978°95  €9'¥v6- Yy 3uppayd yueq sn 000t auedold z uoneis seguaWwy 00£ MPBYD  S5207/90/20
65'T9L'LS  T90SL- Yy sunjoayd yueq sn 000T auedouyd T uonels seglBWY €002 MPBYD  5202/90/20
07'CIS'8s  STvI- Y Suppayd jueg sn 000T duedo.d 101eJ3Ul9 7 uoieIs senaWY 7002 BYDY  5202/90/20
S€'978'85  SO'TOT- o Suppayd yueg sn 000T suedo.d Jojesauan T uonels seguawWy 100, }3Yd  §202/90/20
0%'£29'8S  66°618- Yy Suppayd yueg SN 000T ST0TZ/TE/T0-S202/TO/T0 :pouad Aed uimpieg iinf aa  Payd|othed  S20e/v0/20
6ELPY'6S  00°0T8- d Buppsyd yueg SN 000T ST0T/TE/T0-520T/T0/T0 :poliad Aed umpleg 1jnf aaqa  peyo|oled  $20T/0/20
6€/97°09  €6°SYT'E- Y Suppayd slueg sn 000T S70Z/T€/10-520Z/T0/T0 :pouad Aed aohor "H a9 aa Psyo|loihed  SZOT/Y0/0
TEETS'E9 T8TUL- Y BuppsYd yueg sn 000T ST0Z/TE/T0-520Z/T0/T0 :polad Aed s93poH 433134 000L 93yD|lodhed  5Z0Z/20/T0
YT'9ZTY9  ETLET'T- B Suppayd sueg sn 000T ST0T/TE/T0-S20T/TO/T0 :poliad Aed Jezeljeg sin 6669 dud jjoshed  5z0Z/20/20
LE'E9E'S9 OV 69¢- Y gunjoaya sued SN 000T SC0T/T€/T0-520Z/TO/T0 ‘polad Aed BNdZawy pineq 8669 PdYd|[oJAed  ST0T/T0/T0
LLCEL'S9 2ouejeg SuiuuiSag
3upprayd sjueg sn 000T
ddue|eq wunowy fTh) WNOJJY uondudsaq/oway awen wnp adAL aleq

520z Menugag
HodaWdIND WUN0IDY

1O141S1d NOILIILOYHd 3dId VT INNT

uonoesuels|



b k Business Statement
a n Account Number:

P O. Box 1800 e
Saint Paul, Minnesola 55101-0800 Statement Period:
Feb 3, 2025

1249 ING s Y STO! ‘hrough
. g Feb 28, 2025

106481261124582 S T Page 10 5

R TUU AN TTU TR [ TR A | FU LT T [
JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DIST
PO BOX 144 -

JUNE LAKE CA 935290144 To Contact U.S. Bank

Commercial Customer
Service: 877-295-2509

U.S. Bank accepts Relay Calls
Internet: usbank.com

NEWS FOR YOU

LR
Scan here with your phone’s camera to download the U.S. Bank Mobile App. I@ﬁiﬂ

.-. . r
[ T, 2
l*-b
U.S. BANK SILVER - BUSINESS CHECKING Member FDIC
U.S. Bank National Association Account Number
Account Summary
# items
Beginning Balance on Feb 3 S 75.167.52 Number of Days in Statement Period 28
Customer Deposits 1 1,400.00
Other Withdrawals 6 6.812.62-
Checks Paid 21 11,770.37-
Ending Balance on Feb 28, 2025 § 57,984.53
Customer Deposits
Number Date Ref Number Amount
Feb 11 (P 1.400.00
Total Customer Deposits $ 1,400.00
Other Withdrawais
Date  Description of Transaction B ) Ref Number ) Amount
Feb 4 Electronic Withdrawal To INTUIT 5 819.99-
RﬁFP
Feb 4 Electronic Withdrawal 820.00-
| e | PAYROLL [N
Feb 4 Electronic Withdrawal 3,245.93-
REF PAYROLL I
Feb 11 Electronic Withdrawal 169.41-
REF
Feb 12 Electronic Withdrawal 1,739.34-
 — I U AP T
Feb 14 Analysis Service Charge 1400000000 17.95-
Total Other Withdrawals $ 6,812.62-
Checks Presented Conventionally
Check Date Ref Number Amount Check Date Ref Number Amount
6992 Feb 10 o™ = u A 3,748.13 6993 Feb 6 [r— 301.17

Products and services available in US only. Eligibility requirements and reslrictions apply For addiional information, contact a U.S. Bank branch or
call 800-872-2657.



(BHbank

JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DIST

O BOX 144

JUNE LAKE CA §3529-0144

Business Statement
Account Number:

[ e |

Statement Period:

Feb 3, 2025

through

Feb 28, 2025

Page 2 of §

U.S. BANK SILVER - BUSINESS CHECKING

U.S Bank National Associalion

Checks Presented Conventionally {continued)

(CONTINUED
Account Number

Check Date Ref Number Amount Check Date Ref Number Amount
6995° Feb 12 298.00 7005 Feb 18 100.00
6996 Feb 10 84.24 7007" Feb 12 293.61
6997 Feb 6 400.94 7008 Feb 18 75.71
6998 Feb 10 369.40 7010" Feb 12 435.38
6999 Feb 3 1.137.23 7011 Feb 14 205.00
7000 Feb 7 712.82 7014* Feb 27 301.17
7001 Feb 13 101.05 7015 Feb 26 139.00
7002 Feb 13 14.15 7017 Feb 21 805.00
7003 Feb 13 750.61 7018 Feb 25 553.13
7004 Feb 13 944 .63
" Gap in check sequence Conventional Checks Paid (21) $ 11,770.37-
Balance Summary
Date Ending Balance Date Ending Balance Date Ending Balance
Feb 3 74,030.29 Feb 11 64,758.26 Feb 21 58,977.83
Feb 4 69,144.37 Feb 12 61.991.93 Feb 25 58,424.70
Feb 6 68,442.26 Feb 13 60.181.49 Feb 26 58,285.70
Feb 7 67,729.44 Feb 14 59,958.54 Feb 27 57.984.53
Feb 10 63.527.67 Feb 18 59.782.83
Balances only appear for days reflecting change.
ANALYSIS SERVICE CHARGE DETAIL
Account Analysis Activity for. January 2025
Account Number: | 17.95
Account Number: [ — $ 0.00
Analysis Service Charge assessed fo [ & 1wl $ 17.95
Service Activity Detail for Account Number
Service Volume Avg Unit Price Total Charge
Depository Services
Combined Transactions/ltems 35 No Charge
Subtotat: Depository Services 0.00
SinglePoint
SPE Pday Det & Sum Mo Maint 1 17.95000 17.95
SPE Previous Day per Item Det 35 No Charge
Subtotal: SinglePoint 17.95
Fee Based Service Charges for Account Number || NENEGgGGEE $ 17.95

Service

Service Activity Detail for Account Number
Volume

Avg Unit Price

Total Charge

Depository Services
Image Paper DDA Statement
Subtotal: Depository Services

Fee Based Service Charges for Account Number ||IEEGE

No Charge
0.00

$ 0.00



L-LIND INDEE9Y L $20T ‘97 Arenigad ‘Aepsaupspn

v6'SOT'Y9  § OT€ 3UN02dY AJUno) OUOIA 104 [e30]
96'609°S8€'T $ (00°000°0S) $  OTE 32y 0) OUOW S|ilq 1oy meuqg 1314151g UO}IB101d 8Ji4 @ET 3unf ceT6t PIBYD  S70Z/0€/10
96'609'GEY'T § YS9ETOTE § QTE 190V 0) ouUop S¢-¢0¢C A4 P34N33S JUd.IN) $70¢ 12quaded-dd €/8189 vzoe/te/et
WELY'STT'T $ 9T'86T°S S 0OT€ 120y 0) CUoON ST-v20¢ A4 Aenun yz0g 1aquisdsg-dd /8189 veoe/1e/et
9¢'SLT0CT'T $ 80°STY S 0TE€ 132V 0D OUON ST-¥T0T A4 paindasup |eyuawa|ddns +z0z J1oqwsisg-dd T/38189 ¥20t/1€/TT
8T'09/'6TT'T $§ €T'TSKL S 0T¢E 130V 0D OUON ST-770T Ad poIndas [euswaddng $z0g 19quwisdsq-dd 048189 v20e/1e/Tt
SO'80€CTT'T $ 0S'6L S 0T€ 130y 0) OUOIN GT-720T Ad pa4ndasun uanbulieq 20 418quisdeg-dd 898189 vz0e/1€/eT
SS'8TTCTIT'T § €0°T10L S 0T¢€ 133y 0) OUON S¢-¥T0T A4 paindasun 1ua.in) 707 412quiadag-dd /98189 7C0T/1E/TT
TS'LTSTIT'T § OT'ESL'Y S 0T¢€ 320V 0) OUOA ST-¥20T Ad painoss juanbuyad 20z J19qwiadag-dd 998189 veoe/1e/cT
WviL90T'T $ (00°000°SZ) $ OTE 109V 0D OUON |loJAed [enuuy 18 S||iq 104 mexq PLISIg uo1IB10.d 34i4 9)E7 aunf 981 AP/YD  vroe/t1/Ta
ryLLTST'T S (00°000°0S) §  OTE 392V 0D OUO S|jiq Jo) meuQ 1O1ISIQ UOI1I3101d 3li4 €7 aunf 88181 8y  ¥Toe/cz/o1
rvLLTETT S L8TEYVT  § 0T€ 390y 0) ouo 4¥¥3 $S93X3-Dd 155899 ¥#20¢/S1/0T
SSTYTLITT $ T9VC8IT  $ 01€ 320y 0) OUON Juswuotpoddy 1sa181U| §Z-20C DT-2d S8/¥%/9 ¥202/0¢/60
Y6 LTE'SOT'T $ CTEEIREE 0T€ 320y 0) CUOA SC-¥20T Ad pa4ndeasun uaLin) $zog 4aquiadss-dd LS¥/99 ¥202/0€/60
TOY0S'TLT'T $ (00000°SZ) $  OTE 199V 0) OUOW JusWAed dueinsu| 19 As1eny g s||iq 10j meuQ PUISIQ UoIId8104d 3Jl4 8yeq sunf S98.1 JI8/YD  ¥20T/0T/60
0v0S‘9vC’T $ (00°000°SZ) §  OTE 199y 0D OUO §]!q 10 meaqg 10143s51g U0ID30Ud 3d14 e aunf oTeLT ABYD  ¥T0Z/TT/L0
C0V0S'TZET § ¥2-€£70¢ 10} 2duejeg Suipug
0TE JUN022y AJUno) OUo
gjuejegq unowy JuN0Y uondusag/ows aweN WnNN adA] uo aleq
1aesuely

$20¢ 3unr- vzoz Ainr
ModaypIny unoldy

1O141S1a NOILI3L0YHd FdId VT ANNT



ce9IT’E $ LLE Juno2dy uonebnIN 0104 104 [ej0)
T0'T8E'89 S 00CE8 S TTE 390V 0) OUOW $934 uonesIlN a4 §Z-#20Z DT-Od L69T89 veoz/1€/et
To6Ys'L9 § TE0LY S TT€ 192y 0) OuoN Wwawuolpoddy 1s3J93u| §Z-#20Z DT-2d S8LYL9 ¥202/0€/60
0487699 $ 00¥99°T § TTE 120y 0D Ouo $994 uoleSINN 3414 SZ-420Z DT-Dd S¥9899 ¥202/0¢/60
0Lv9T'39 $ aouejeg Suiuuigag
LLE Junoddy uonebiiN 0101
aouejeg junowy JUno22Y uondussag/owaiyl aweN adA} ajeq

§zoz aunr - 2oz Aine
Hodayyo1npd jJunosdy

10141S1d NOILD310¥d Jdid IMV1 IaNNr

uonoesued j



JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Budget vs. Actual 2024-25
July 2024 - June 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET
Income
4000 First Responder Income 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
4100 Rent (PUD) 6,300.00 8,400.00 -2,100.00
4200 Snow Removal PUD 350.00 0.00 350.00
4300 Interest 11,824.61 15,000.00 -3,175.39
4350 Mitigation Fees Collected 2,496.00 2,000.00 496.00
4400 Mitigation Interest 620.32 1,000.00 -379.68
4450 Taxes, Secured & Unsecured 377,281.33 480,000.00 -102,718.67
Total Income $408,872.26 $516,400.00 $-107,527.74
GROSS PROFIT $408,872.26 $516,400.00 $-107,527.74
Expenses
5100 Insurance
5110 Workers Comp 923.00 11,000.00 -10,077.00
5120 General Liability, Auto, E&O 51,311.01 75,000.00 -23,688.99
Total 5100 Insurance 52,234.01 86,000.00 -33,765.99
5200 Professional Fees 7,367.50 15,000.00 -7,632.50
5210 Accounting 1,000.00 -1,000.00
5220 Legal Fees 2,085.00 2,000.00 85.00
5250 County Admin. Fee 12,000.00 -12,000.00
Total 5200 Professional Fees 9,452.50 30,000.00 -20,547.50
5400 Utilities
5410 Cable/Internet/Phone 3,942.65 5,500.00 -1,657.35
5420 Electricity 6,657.62 11,000.00 -4,342.38
5430 Propane 4,448.56 8,000.00 -3,551.44
5440 Trash Disposal 2,710.53 3,300.00 -589.47
Total 5400 Utilities 17,759.36 27,800.00 -10,040.64
5500 Administrative
5510 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees 7,921.96 8,000.00 -78.04
5520 Postage and Delivery 146.00 300.00 -154.00
5530 Printing and Reproduction 0.00 0.00
5540 Office Supplies 1,537.02 2,000.00 -462.98
5550 Audit 7,270.00 7,500.00 -230.00
5560 Computer 164.98 2,000.00 -1,835.02
5570 Solid Waste Fee 163.67 171.00 -7.33
Total 5500 Administrative 17,203.63 19,971.00 -2,767.37
5610 Capital Outlays 49,700.00 49,700.00
5650 Equipment-All 16,632.11 50,000.00 -33,367.89
5700 Operational expenses
5710 Equip Repairs/Maint 37,017.67 35,000.00 2,017.67
5720 Building Maintenance 12,162.99 50,000.00 -37,837.01
5730 Gasoline & Fuel 6,293.23 6,500.00 -206.77
5740 Household 976.85 3,000.00 -2,023.15
5760 Snow Removal 330.00 6,500.00 -6,170.00



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET
Total 5700 Operational expenses 56,780.74 101,000.00 -44,219.26
5800 Personnel
5805 Taxes 8,210.63 8,000.00 210.63
5810 Salaries & Wages 92,673.74 100,000.00 -7,326.26
5820 Director Fees 3,000.00 -3,000.00
5830 Fitness 6,315.00 7,000.00 -685.00
5840 Personnel-Expense 35.16 600.00 -564.84
Total 5800 Personnel 107,234.53 118,600.00 -11,365.47
5900 Training 3,132.58 10,000.00 -6,867.42
5950 Uniforms 2,060.81 4,000.00 -1,939.19
Reimbursements 10.56 10.56
Total Expenses $332,200.83 $447,371.00 $-115,170.17
NET OPERATING INCOME $76,671.43 $69,029.00 $7,642.43
Other Income
4600 Unrealized Gain/Loss 141.52 141.52
Total Other Income $141.52 $0.00 $141.52
NET OTHER INCOME $141.52 $0.00 $141.52
NET INCOME $76,812.95 $69,029.00 $7,783.95




February 2025 Statement

o Open Date: 01/15/2025 Closing Date: 02/13/2025

U.S. Bank Visa® Community Card

Page 10of 3
Account; (UGG

Cardmember Service (: 1-866-485-4545
9

JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTEC (CPN (g BUS 30 UsB 8
MNew Balance $4,898.60 ‘| |Activity Summary
Mmimum Payment Due $4,898.60 | |Previous Balance + $400.94
Payment“Due Date 03/10/2025 Payments - $400.94cr
4 |Other Credits $0.00
Ltate Payment Warnmg As:g reminder, your card is @ pay, Purchases + $4,898 60
i Al product. I we do nol receive your payment in fll by B5lance Transfers ' $O- 00
the' datg iisted above, a fes of slthdr 3.00% of the payment. Advances $0'00
due or $39.00 minimum which eater, will appl
: ichpveris groalel, W 8pB. | | oy e Debits $0.00
Fees Charged $0.00
Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $4,898.60
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $4,898.60
Credit Line $10,000.00
Avaijlable Credit $5,101.40
Days in Billing Period 30

Payment
Options:

=1 Mail payment coupon
| with a check

N

Please detach and send coupon with check payable to: U.S. Bank

[[Hbank

24-Hour Cardmember Service: 1-866-485-4545

c . to pay by phone
. to change your address

00002230201 SP 000638915364348P Y

JUNE L AKE FIRE PROTEC
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

PO BOX 144

JUNE LAKE CA 93529-0144

(LTI LT LT TR YR | L O T R LR TR PR
¥

Pay online at
“—==1 ushank.com

Pay atyour local

‘l Pay by phone
.8 Bank branch

i 1-866-485-4545

A

CPN 002524391

Account Number 4798 5316 3933 9508

Payment Due Date 3/10/2025
New Balance $4,898.60
Minimum Payment Due $4 898.60
Amount Enclosed $

U.S. Bank

P.O. Box 790408
St Louis, MO 63179-0408



February 2025 Statement 01/15/2025 - 02/13/2025

JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTEC (CPN cs

Page 2 of 3

Cardmember Service (: 1-866-486-4545

i
-

7
-

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the

Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

Post Trans
Date Date Ref#

01/21 0119
01/22 01/20
01/22  01/20
01/27 01724
01/28 01/27
01/31  01/30
02/03 02/02
02113 02/11

9893
7226
9918
8317
8969
4857
2308
2075

Transaction Description Amount
~ " 'Purchases and Other Debits PRI
THE HOME DEPOT #3312 CARSON CITY NV “HoP $67.39
HOMEDEPOT.COM B800-430-3376 GA  (ApiNes-SHoR  $1,688.16
HOMEDEPOT.COM 800-430-3376 GA SoP $10.19
INTUIT *QBooks Online CL.INTUIT.COM CA  Qu\tkelys SMhseaf $311 00
AMAZON MKTPL*ZC1QY5EY0 Amzn.com/bill WA $21.44
DNH*GODADDY.COM  480-505-8855 AZ Weboe sWBstlTIG479 76
BASS PRO STORE74  IRVINE  CA uUnwpoem Pantts  $70.04
OFFICE DEPOT 1135 800-483-3768 CA  office suipuies $24.87

Total for Account SN $2,672.85

Notation

Post Trans

01717 0115
01/22 01/21
02/04 02/03
02/04 02/03
02/04 02/03
02/04 02/03
02/04 02/03

8600

1563
1553
4527
1472
9095
5214

MAMMOTH LAKES CA “(bo foe- Hose Pédg31 g3
LANDFALL NAVIGATION 800-941-2219 CT 4 essevé w%)ﬁm,m 5.00
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS35 GARDNERVILLE NV Yeioné Cope B $107.09
MCDONALD'SF39138 MINDEN NV L uN -~ Tpavée $25.47
AMAZON MKTPL*ZC27D8WS51 Amzn.com/bill WA Ty st ?é%&T $10.71
AMAZON RETA* SK13N7WY3 WWW AMAZON.COWA »  « $13.89
AMZN Mktp US*ZC69971Z1 Amzn.com/bill WA u o $21.96

Total for Account {EEEEGEN $2,225.75

Amount

Notation

Post Trans

Date Date

02/06 02/04

0089

Amount Notation

PAYMENT THANK YQU $400.94cr

Total for AccountdiiIENED $400.94cR

Continued on Next Page



2l Jo g abed

DdIS ‘HSAN

J3qQUISIA .U‘.H)— §30TAISG TEIDUELT,] [EUONIEN] 11144 PI11TED JUM 00Dy

SuoMIOap U Sugypiut 01 A0ud Az1vaP sy oI nok rsuor “uopo0)D oxof1i0d joniav dnok payfal s0u Lo
s s 7 wopmaany Kb sy vg papryoug 2q Ko 3Fuvhzie up wo pasy (41 L) sompes] pepodf Buvyeg pun
spunf ponmi pus-pesor) paspooqn an spunf jonrie winge moy Sunieos sugdunsso Fpwi SO QAT SHoinsod
ways fo jou 2 Kot pup ipusf ponimuw aprpus Ko sapaoferns wwe puv suwasuy paaf 'smbs sof uop vy

gﬁ!QUUW\ .§NE§ uﬁﬂhuuﬁ\ﬂuh& LED&.\E h.uN\hENML h\qﬂmu 15550 QUNG u“h\h NMHANEULMR .QQ‘N h\hhm\h n*b.\hﬂﬂﬂahuiﬂﬂuuw

(WA 8- T:T

S2°529'319% % 0°00) TVLOL
¥£°902°'9+9¢ £9°106'815$ 166 sao
LLVVE' LS 80vel'oeL$ % €0 sysode( jueg

POl adny) Porg 40iig U223
%166 50D

%E'Q Susodag yuvg
NOILVJ0T7TV INNOOJDV

mc S = SFP .

"PITIIR 10U e LioEIEy EudD Bupy
PUR SBPHGUIEY) JRSIADY WOURSIAL| PosaeBoy ® '2up 'SIOE|NEY UDRSY RERISIAU) DpLGUED UBNDJLY S99jaueE Aos)npy
OJIS/YENH Joglivp S ‘Uoevsay oA pasayo sopL

SYOSIAQY TV.LIdVD

INIA
i

1€106707 49999 T19[99AHZHAGID” NN

(00°2%) (0o0°2$) S3SN3dX3 ANV S334 ‘S3XVL V.IOL

(00°2$) (00'2$) $884 JUNCOSY

HP([-01-472 ] poried uaun?y S3SN3dX3 aNV §334 “mmxsﬂ

woal susnbosqns ays fo Lavnaqga,y u papv 3 gnym ayJ-GEOT w0y uo

&QNNNH\&E .Q HNEE;W \NNN_ uc\?@w&w.\.ﬁu NAQ.NAN_P\Bu uo wmQ.NNBEQ.E.N NES& .&Mn&ﬁﬂu o1 uuh.\%ﬂh ‘Q \w«ﬂ «\EE&N&R

SUN 1USULIIDIS b\\ﬂ ME& Nn\u Fi WHNZ a &%UN.NH\—E NKSQEQ.NNN uo Nhhﬂ% W%ﬁngh\ hu MSQUNAN NN%“RN:N

61'985% 61'925¢% JWODNI| V1oL

61°925% 61°925% I18YXVL V101l

61'925% 61°925% iseusju] S|qexXE |

AP(]-03-aP31 PoLd sodiny J18YXVL

o ) . JINODNI

“ampA Uz mwﬁu&.u o Emﬁuﬂtm\aw 240U Lm\b&uﬁgghw moauvpIYy 01 x%w%

66'CL6'159% jseleju| pentooy yum enjsp Buipug

88'190'v$ 1SeJelu| paniody [Elo]

LS8 2pOS L1 '1G8'/10% (52/1£/10 40 SW) INTVA DNION3

(cg'862 1$) (ea'g62'L$) enjep ui sBueyn

{oo'zg) {o0'2%) sesuadxg pue so64 ‘Saxe)

619zS$ 61'e2g$ SLLook}

000 oo suonay aeiodion g omy

00'0$ 00'0% SRMEIDUNM PUB SUORIDDY

GZ'GZR'eras Si°GZ0'aras INTYA ONINNE38
AT -Gr-dF2] POLRT maim))

T . .S

T e e et S A T

INTYA INNODDV NI ONYHO

AL

MITATIA() JUNOIDY

1mnE=z Junoooy
ussy pejesodiosuiun - 19/41SIQ NOIL 1OHd 3HId 3V INAr

S20z ‘1 Auenuer o} 6zog ‘L Auenuer poued sy 1o} JusluelBlg




June Lake Fire Protection District

Policy Manual

Discipline/Removal of Firefighters

1048.1 PURPOSE
The purpose of this policy is to set forth conditions for the discipline or removal of firefighters, and

to provide due process to any firefighter who is a subject of disciplinary proceedings.

1048.2 DEFINITIONS
Terms set forth in this policy have the following meanings:

. "Board" means the Board of Fire Commissioners of the June Lake Fire Protection
District

. "At-WIl Employee" is an employee who can be terminated by the District at anytime

and for any reason.

. "Chief" means the Fire Chief of the District. The Chief or such other person as may
be assigned by the Chief or the Board of Commissioners, shall be responsible for
carrying out the terms of this policy.

"Discipling" means an action taken to discipline a firefighter pursuant to this policy or

to licable statutes, rules of requlations. Discipline may include the removal from
service with or employment by the District.

. "District" means the June Lake Fire Protection District.

. "Emergency Action" means the need to take action under this policy in order to

safeguard the public, District and District personnel.
. "Firefighter" means an rson authorized by the District or the Chief to take active

part in fire suppression or any other activity within the mission of and authorized by the
District, including non-firefighting employees of the District and volunteer firefighters.
This policy shall not apply to the Chief, Assistant Chief, Battalion Chief(s) and District

Secretary who either serves at the pleasure of the Board or is subject to the provisions
of an employment contract.

1048.3 CAUSES FOR DISCIPLINE
A firefighter, engineer or captain are at-will employees with the June Lake Fire Protection District.

These volunteer/employees can be terminated any time, for any reason or without cause. Other
reasons for termination or discipline include the following reasons;

. Incompetency. which may include inefficiency in carrying out assigned tasks, neglect

of duty, or failure or refusal to follow orders.

. Insubordination

. Dishonesty, which includes providing false or misleading information to the Chief.
Assistant Chief, Battalion Chief or members of the Board of Commissioners.

. Use of alcohol or drugs in violation of the provisions in Policy 1027 Drug and Alcohol
Free Workplace.

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2025/02/07, All Rights Reserved. ***DR AFT*** Discipline/Removal of Firefighters - 1
Published with permission by June Lake Fire Protection
District



June Lake Fire Protection District

Policy Manual

Discipline/Removal of Firefighters

Misuse or misappropriation of property or funds of the District

Harassment of Others. Co-workers or Public

Violation of the Disirict's Code of Ethics
Conviction of a plea of nolo contendere to a felony or misdemeanor charge that

involves moral turpitude.
Violation of lawful orders or rules of the Chief, the Board of Commissioners. or the
District

Violation of laws, rules or requlations of the State of California related to firefighting
or the business of the District

They qualify as an "at-will" emplovee.

1048.4 DISCIPLINARY PROCEDURES

1.

Notice-Except when emergency action is necessary, a firefighter who is the subject of
proposed discipline pursuant to the terms of this policy shall be provided with not less

than five (5) days written notice of any disciplinary action that may be taken pursuant
to the terms of this policy.

Content of Notice-The notice shall include (a) a statement of the provision(s) of this
policy on which the proposed action is based; (b) a summary of the facts or evidence

on which the proposed action is based; (c) the time and place of a disciplinary hearing
at which the firefighter shall . A failure to appear at the noticed hearing shall
constitute a waiver of the right to a hearing and the right to appeal.

Hearing-the hearin hall be held at the fire station or at another location agreed
to he affected firefighter and the Chief; hall timed not to affect the
irefighter's regular employment; (c) shall be conducted by the Chief or by the Chief's

designee: provided, however, that if any member of the Board of Commissioners

conducts or participated in the hearing, that member shall i lified from
icipating i of an apt he affected firefighter. The

n presiding at th tion and the firefighter inst who disciplinary action is

r ma Il such withess nd intr h other eviden s they deem
necessary. The hearing shall be conducted on an informal basis; provided, however,
that evidence determined by the hearing officer to be irrelevant or immaterial shall
not be considered by the person conducting the hearing in determining what action
should be taken. At the firefighter's discretion, the hearing maybe open or closed. If

sed, withesses shall be excl nles lled to testify. If the hearing is recor

or transcribed, the party i re t shall or the recordin transcript
nd shall make a ¢ vailable to the other party.

Notice of Disciplinary Action-If action is proposed after a hearing, the affected
firefighter shall be given written notice of the proposed disciplinary action, when it is
proposed to become effective and the right to appeal.

Appeal-a firefighter who is disciplined pursuant to this policy may appeal to the Board
of Commissioners. The appeal shall be filed with the Chief, in writing, within ent (10)
days of the receipt by the firefighter of the notice set forth in the foregoing paragraph,

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2025/02/07, All Rights Reserved. =R A FT*** Discipline/Removal of Firefighters - 2
Published with permission by June Lake Fire Protection

District



June Lake Fire Protection District

Policy Manual

Discipline/Removal of Firefighters

the Board of Commissioners shall hear th al at its next reqularl hedul
meeting, or it may set a special meeting. If pursuant to applicable open meeting
laws, the appeal is received too late to be placed on the agenda for its next regular

meeting, the | m e heard at the following reqular meeting. Provi tat
open meeting laws are not violated, th al may be heard in closed session
the Board of Commissioners with the consent of the affected firefighter. The Board of

mmissioners at its sole discretion may ratify the proposed disciplinar ion taken
or may modify it after hearing the appeal. If the affected firefighter fails to appear at the
hearing, the proposed action shall be deemed ratified by the Board of Commissioners.
If an appeal is timely filed, the proposed disciplinary action shall be stayed until the
Board of Commissions has acted on the appeal. N

1048.5 MISCELLANEOQOUS PROVISIONS
To the extent, if any, this policy or an action taken under it's contrary to the law of the State

of California, including applicable state rules and requlations, the policy or action shall be void;

provided, however, the portions of the policy or action that ar not contrary to law shall remain in

effect

The venue for any judicial action to contest this policy or its application shall be the Superior Court

of the County of Mono, State of California.

Nothing in this policy shall prevent the Chief or the Board of Commissioners from attempting to

informally resolve potential disciplinary issues prior to invoking the disciplinary procedures set

forth herein.

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2025/02/07, All Rights Reserved. ***DR A FT*** Discipline/Removal of Firefighters - 3
Published with permission by June Lake Fire Protection

District





